From: Clerk <clerk@cranleigh-pc.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday 20 September 2022 14:59
To: Licensing Policy

Subject: RE: Cranes Family Sport Bar

[** This email originates from an external source **]

el no. D483 272311

Good Afternoon

Please see the amended response below:

The Parish Council would like a condition applied to the premises licence that restricts off sales of alcohol only
to events at Snoxhall Fields that have been given prior approval by the Parish Council. This is to meet the
licensing objectives for the prevention of crime and disorder and for public safety.

The Parish Council does not support gambling on the premises and does not support the inclusion of gaming
machines under the premises licence. This is to meet the licensing objective for the protection of children from
harm.

The premises licence application permitted hours for the sale of alcohol do not match the permitted hours of
use of the premises. The Parish Council would like to see the premises licence permitted hours match the
licence agreement for the hire of the pavilion permitted hours.

The hire of the pavilion permitted hours are:

Friday 1800 — 0000

Saturday 0900 — 0000

Sunday 0900 — 1900

Mid week fixtures dates and times to be approved by the Council.

This is to meet the licensing objective for the prevention of public nuisance.

Kind Regards
Beverley Bell FSLCC
Parish Clerk

Sign up for our newsletter: http://eepurl.com/hfYGcz

Please think of the environment. Don't print this email unless really necessary.

This e-mail message neither creates nor is intended to create a contract between Cranleigh Parish Council and the addressee or the addressee's organisation, it is
confidential to the Council and the addressee. If you receive this e-mail message in error, please destroy it and delete it from your machine. Please note that any views
or opinions expressed in his e-mail are solely those of the author, and do not necessarily represent those of Cranleigh Parish Council. If this e-mail message or any
attachments are incomplete or unreadable, please telephone 01483-272311 or e-mail clerk@cranleigh-pc.gov.uk




From: ... _
Sent: 27 August 2022 11:52
To: Licensing Policy

Subject: Alcohol License Objection

[** This email originates from an external source **]

To whom this may concern,

I am writing with regards to the proposed permanent alcohol license for Cranes Family Sports Bar at
Snoxhall Pavillion, Snoxhall Fields, Cranleigh, GU6 8BL, ran by John Dennison.

I do not feel this is a suitable premises for a bar. The reasons for this is are;
It is in the grounds of a local children's play park, so there is a risk of these grounds being vandalised.
It is also sharing a location with a local preschool which uses the premises during the week, so this runs the

risk of children harming themselves should there be broken glass etc, and other hazardous objects. So I am
objecting the license in order to protect children from harm.

I feel this will cause public nuisance as there is already issues with people hanging around the area smoking
drugs, littering and vandalising, having a bar in this location will only attract more of the same attention.

I am contesting this license in order to prevent crime and disorder in an area where this is already increasing
and for the safety of the public.

Kindest regards




From: e
Sent: 27 August 2022 12:57

To: Licensing Policy
Subject: Contest licensing of nursery as a bar in Cranleigh

[** This email originates from an external source **]

Dear Sirs,

I am writing in regards to contesting the licensing of the so called 'Family Sports Bar' that seems to have popped up
in place of my child's nursery in Cranleigh Snoxhall grounds over the summer.

I wish to contest this on the grounds of protection of children from harm.

| can't believe that no-one had given any consideration to the fact that this space is used for pre-school age children
during term time and it's right next to the largest playground in the village that's regularly used by young children
and families!

Calling it a family sports bar and serving alcohol there is just simply outrageous! Who in their right mind thought
that this would serve the young families in Cranleigh | can't fathom! The lady running that nursery does so much for
the community in this village to plug the huge demand for childcare because the supply just seems so poor it's
unbelievable and then she has to roll her sleeves up at the end of the summer holidays to convert a place for piss
ups back into something useful for provision of proper childcare!

I look forward to receiving your response!

Regards,




From: -
Sent: 28 August 2022 02:06
To: Licensing Policy
Subject: Snoxhall pavilion

[** This email originates from an external source **]
Dear Sir/Madam
| am writing this email to object the licensing application at Snoxhall Pavillion in Cranleigh.

I strongly feel that allowing the license to sell alcohol on the premise will cause anti social behaviour and noise
nuisance to residents living close by.

I believe it will encourage under age drinking in the areas surrounding the pavilion for those who aren’t legally
allowed to purchase alcohol from the bar but will want to be present for live football showings on television.

This will inevitably result in more litter around the snoxhall area, park and fields as well as from others drinking on
route to the bar and on their way home in the evenings.

The venue is open to anyone and | believe drink driving will occur. There is a carpark right next to the pavilion, the
pavilion is in an isolated area and there is only one road of access to it which | believe is how some people visiting
will travel to and from the venue who aren’t local. Drink driving is obviously a public risk as well as a crime.

Young drivers have also been seen to come to this carpark in the evenings, drive carelessly and play loud music and |
think a drinking premise here will only encourage this more causing more anti social behaviour and nuisance.

The park play area and play equipment is at risk of damage being so close to the pavillion by anyone who has been
drinking, using it irresponsibly and also urinating in these areas especially in the evenings when there won't be
anyone present.

The chance of broken glass around the area is extremely high as well as in the building itself and in the outside
garden area which is also used as a preschool Monday-Friday. These children who attend the preschool are
particularly at risk from injury as not every single piece of broken glass can be guaranteed to be cleaned up after
every evening at the bar.

Smoking and recreational drug use is likely in and around the premise if alcohol is served here. Cigarette ends and
leftover substance is a hazard to the children who attend the pre-school as well as any child or dog visiting the
pavillion and snoxhall play areas.

From my previous experience of working in a bar and managing a pub for 8 years | have witnessed during and the
after math of many events including live football showings, parties, events and New Year celebrations where alcohol
has been sold and consumed.

It’s with this experience | am objecting the license application as | strongly feel similar situations will occur in and
around this venue which is currently used by so many children.

Children in the pre-school, children visiting and using the snoxhall play park areas are at risk as well as neighbouring
residents and the lovely play areas of snoxhall.

A bar selling alcohol here 1 strongly feel is not appropriate or safe at all.




I do hope the points | have made are considered carefully for this license application that has been made for the
potential sports bar at Snoxhall Pavillion.

Yours Sincerely

Sent from my iPhone




From:
Sent: 30 August 2022 21:57

To: Licensing Policy
Subject: Multi use of Snoxhall fields pavilion

[** This email originates from an external source **]

To whom it may concern,

I would like to contest the opening of a bar in Snoxhall fields on the same premises used as Little Hearts pre-school.
Interchanging the space between a nursery for pre-school children and a bar on a regular basis, brings additional
risks for the children (e.g. broken glass not being cleared up properly), and is not in the best interests of the children,

as it could compromise their safety and well-being.

Kind regards,




